
Dear Mr Leimer, 
Thanks for your enquiry: 
Re: FCC ID CASTEL0061  
Applicant:  Tait Electronics Ltd  
Correspondence Reference Number:  24272  
731 Confirmation Number:  EA648039  
 
Your Question:1)  The application is for Part 22 and 90.  Provide justification for Part 22.  
List the specific applicable Part 22 rules.  
 
Answer:  Please refer to previous submission FCC ID: CASTEL0049 for precedent (grant of 
authorisation dated 10/24/2000).  This submission is for a higher power version of the same 
product.  
Applicable Part 22 rules are:  
22.355 "Frequency Tolerance"  
22.359 (b) 2 "Emission Types".  
 
Best Regards,  
Steve Crompton.  
 
oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov wrote:  
 
  To:             Stephen Crompton, Tait Electronics Ltd  
  From:           Andy Leimer  
                  aleimer@fcc.gov  
                  FCC Application Processing Branch  
 
  Re:             FCC ID CASTEL0061  
  Applicant:                                      Tait Electronics Ltd  
  Correspondence Reference Number:        24272  
  731 Confirmation Number:                        EA648039  
 
  1)  The application is for Part 22 and 90.  Provide justification for Part 22.  List the specific 
  applicable Part 22 rules.  
 
  The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
  referenced application.  Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the 
  original e-mail date may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917 (c) and 
  forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to section 1.1108.  
 
  DO NOT reply to this e-mail by using the Reply button.  In order for your response to be 
  processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, 
  Electronic Filing, OET Equipment Authorization Electronic Filing.  If the response is submitted 
  through Add Attachments, in order to expedite processing, a message which informs the 
  processing staff that a new exhibit has been submitted must also be submitted via Submit 
  Correspondence.  Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
  not be submitted.  
 
  Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
  listed below the name of the sender. 


